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KITSAP COUNTY 
Request for Proposal 2021-132 

Purchasing Department 
619 Division St., 4th Floor 
Port Orchard, WA 98366 

 
Addendum No. 1 

Phone: 360.337.4788 
Email: 

purchasing@co.kitsap.wa.us 
  

 
TO:  All Respondents 
 
FROM:  Glen McNeill 
 
CLOSING DATE: Thursday August 12, 2021 at 2:00PM (Unchanged) 
                                          
REF NO.:                  2021-132 Landscape Maintenance Services 
 
 
DATE:  Thursday August 5, 2021 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Q1 (Glen): Spray the growth on the streets? 
A1: Knock the growth off. Follow requirements related to products not allowed. 
 
Q2: Will the contract be extended? 
A2: That’s currently being discussed. It may be extended, or it may be done internally, depending on the Board’s 
decision. 
 
Q3 (Union): Do you have a rough idea of cost? 
A3: No. We’re awaiting the bid. 
 
Q4: Is there irrigation? 
A4: Yes, in some locations. At the south end of the Port Orchard site, it’s very limited. There is some in front of the 
Facilities Building. There’s also irrigation at other locations on site. 
 
Q5: Who will be the point of contact at the County during the contract period? 
A5: Facilities will be the point of contact, either Dylan, Facilities Supervisor or Jeff Vrabel, Facilities Director. 
 
Q6: Is the nature walk on the north end of the Administration Building one of the “additional scope” areas? 
A6: Yes, and it is called out as such in the bid instructions. 
 
Q7: If we have a proposed alternate pricing structure, would you prefer that we submit it beforehand for review? 
A7: That’s not necessary. You can submit it as part of your bid. 
 
Q8: Are other contractors allowed to submit bids if they didn’t attend this meeting? 
A8: No. 
 
Q9: May we bid $/crew size/day with Exclusions and Clarifications? 
A9: Yes, as long as Prevailing Wage and other bid requirements are met. 
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